

From: Dave Machuga

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: September 13, 2012

Subject:

Message:

Mr. Serafini,

My apologies for the confusion on the purpose. The global purpose is the same, demonstration to the State of Maryland for the purpose of protecting the Bay from poachers. We missed the last demo window for a few reasons and we wanted to extend the window until the end of the year. The operation of the radar will be for 1-2 week intervals at multiple times during the requested validity period of the STA. Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns. I can be reached at: (443) 799-6203, or dmachuga@eltacorp.com. Thank you.

Dave